

FILED

DEC 08 2022

CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

**UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
OAKLAND DIVISION**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

v.

RAY J. GARCIA,

Defendant.

Case No. 4:21-cr-00429-YGR

VERDICT FORM

1 WE, THE JURY, IN THE ABOVE-ENTITLED CASE, MAKE THE FOLLOWING UNANIMOUS FINDINGS AS
2 TO DEFENDANT RAY J. GARCIA AS TO EACH COUNT BELOW:

- 3
4 1. For COUNT ONE of the Indictment, a violation of Title 18 U.S.C. § 2243(b) for the crime of
5 sexual abuse of a ward for engaging in a sexual act with Melissa.

6 GUILTY X NOT GUILTY _____

- 7
8 2. For COUNT TWO of the Indictment, a violation of Title 18 U.S.C. § 2243(b) for the crime
9 of sexual abuse of a ward for engaging in a sexual act with Melissa.

10 GUILTY X NOT GUILTY _____

- 11
12 3. For COUNT THREE of the Indictment, a violation of Title 18 U.S.C. § 2244(a)(4) for the
13 crime of abusive sexual contact for engaging in sexual contact with Melissa.

14 GUILTY X NOT GUILTY _____

- 15
16 4. For COUNT FOUR of the Indictment, a violation of Title 18 U.S.C. § 2243(b) for the crime
17 of sexual abuse of a ward for engaging in a sexual act with Melissa.

18 GUILTY X NOT GUILTY _____

- 19
20 5. For COUNT FIVE of the Indictment, a violation of Title 18 U.S.C. § 2244(a)(4) for the crime
21 of abusive sexual contact for engaging in sexual contact with Maria.

22 GUILTY X NOT GUILTY _____

- 23
24 6. For COUNT SIX of the Indictment, a violation of Title 18 U.S.C. § 2244(a)(4) for the crime
25 of abusive sexual contact for engaging in sexual contact with Maria.

26 GUILTY X NOT GUILTY _____

7. **For COUNT SEVEN of the Indictment, a violation of Title 18 U.S.C. § 2244(a)(4) for the**
crime of abusive sexual contact for engaging in sexual contact with Rachel.

GUILTY X NOT GUILTY _____

8. **For COUNT EIGHT of the Indictment, a violation of Title 18 U.S.C. § 1001(a)(2) for the**
crime of making a false statement to a government agency.

GUILTY X NOT GUILTY _____

If the jury unanimously finds GUILTY as to Count Eight, answer the following question:

WE, THE JURY, in the above-entitled case, having found the defendant guilty of the offense of
making a false statement to a government agency as charged in Count Eight of the Indictment,
unanimously find that this offense relates to an offense under Title 18, United States Code, Chapter
109A—Sexual Abuse.

YES X NO _____

DATED: 12/8/22

1
PRESIDING JUROR NO.

[Signature]
PRESIDING JUROR SIGNATURE